
From: Grunberger, Aaron
To: Bendix, Kevin
Cc: Tarpley, Lisa A.; "Frederick Lorig"; "qe-pact-intel@quinnemanuel.com"
Subject: [EXT] Intel Corporation v. PACT XPP Schweiz AG - Service email
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:05:18 AM

Dear Kevin,
Unfortunately, litigation counsel and the client have not authorized me to accept service. I therefore
cannot consider your e-mails as service.
Aaron Grunberger | Senior Counsel
Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP
1301 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019-6022, United States
Tel +1 212 318 3058 | Fax +1 212 318 3400
aaron.grunberger@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world
nortonrosefulbright.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it;
you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. Norton Rose
Fulbright entities reserve the right to monitor all email communications through their networks. 

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Norton
Rose Fulbright South Africa Inc and Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP are separate legal entities and all of
them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss verein. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps
coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to clients. Details of
each entity, with certain regulatory information, are available at nortonrosefulbright.com.
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